
 

 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – May 23, 2022   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

Date: May 23, 2022 

Place: In-Person / Headquarters -17520 – 22nd Ave E., Tacoma, WA   
 Virtual / (Visit www.centralpiercefire.org for instructions to join webinar) 

Time: 5:00 p.m. 
 

Citizens attending virtually that wish to address the Board during Public Comment use 
the “raise hand” feature on the webinar. Statements or comments for the record may 
be submitted to dporter@centralpiercefire.org by 4:00pm meeting day.  
             
 
1. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (remove agenda item for virtual meetings)  
 

 

3. Approval of Agenda  
 

A. Pg 1 /Agenda 
 
 

4. Public Comment (for items not specifically listed on the Agenda) 
 

 

5. Consent Agenda (Single Motion)  
 

A. Excused Absences:    
B. Pg 3 /Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of May 9, 2022 
C. Pg 7 /Approval of:  

 
Pg 16 /For Informational Purposes Only - The following electronic payments totaling $157,717.45 

are included in Warrants noted above:  

 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 12746 to 12771 -$73,698.08 (Included in A/P Warrant 57424) 

 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 12772 to 12796 -$84,019.37 (Included in A/P Warrant 57441) 
 
 

6. Unfinished Business (Second Reading and Final Action) 
 
 

7. New Business (First Reading) 
 

 

8. Considerations and Requests 
 

A. Pg 31 /Commissioner Pay – Commissioner Mitchell/Chief Morrow 
 
 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57422 to 57439 totaling $ 105,884.41 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57440 to 57463 totaling $ 126,885.22 

GRAND TOTAL $ 232,769.63 

1

http://www.centralpiercefire.org/
mailto:dporter@centralpiercefire.org


 

 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – May 23, 2022   Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

B. Pg 32 /Creation of Facilities Lead Pay Range – HRD Washo 
 
 

9. Staff, Local, Firefighter's Association and Fire Chief Reports 
 

A. Pg 34 /Finance - FD Robacker 
 
 

B. Pg 44 /IT - ITD Scott-Ralston 
 
 

C. Pg 45 /Logistics - AC Stueve 
 
 

D. Pg 46 /Prevention & Education - AC Overby 
 
 

E. Pg 47 /Health & Safety – AC McKenzie 
 
 

F. Pg 48 /DC Administration - DC Karns 
 

 

G. Pg 49 /Fire Chief - Chief Morrow 
 

 

10. Correspondence 
 
A. Pg 50 /Employee Recognition 

 
 

11. Commissioner Comments 
 
 

12. Adjournment 

2



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 1 of 4                                                                                                  May 9, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

May 9, 2022 
 
Chair Holm called the Regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners for Central 
Pierce Fire & Rescue to order at District Headquarters – 17520 22nd Ave E., Tacoma at 
5:00 p.m. A remote attendance option was available to the public. Present were Chair 
Holm, Commissioners Stringfellow, Willis, Coleman, and Mitchell, Ex-Officio Door, Fire 
Chief Morrow, Deputy Chiefs Karns and Stueve, FD Robacker, HRD Washo, Assistant 
Chiefs Juarez, Kent, and Bouchard, and Executive Assistant Porter, recorder. Local 726 
President James was also present. Commissioner Willis’ absence was excused.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair Holm led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the 
agenda. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
SOUTH SOUND 911 OVERVIEW 
Deborah Grady, Executive Director, and Ex-Officio Door, Board of Directors Chair, 
shared South Sound 911’s history and the vision for its future. Copies of the PowerPoint 
slides were included in the packet.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY ON THE AGENDA) 
No public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (SINGLE MOTION)  

A. Excused Absences:  
B. Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of April 25, 2022    
C. Approval of: 

 
Commissioner Coleman moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda with warrants totaling $6,606,174.04. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS (SECOND READING AND FINAL ACTION) 
No new business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS (FIRST READING – FOR DISCUSSION AND REVIEW ONLY) 
No old business. 
 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57363 to 57387 totaling $ 321,255.32 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57388 to 57395 totaling $ 4,659,141.33 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57396 to 57421 totaling $ 1,608,599.40 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107625 to 107630 totaling $ 21,666.79 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57045 to 57045 totaling $ (4,488.80) 

GRAND TOTAL $ 6,606,174.04 

3



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 2 of 4                                                                                                  May 9, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

 
CONSIDERATIONS AND REQUESTS  

A. Local 726 Chiefs’ 2022-2024 Collective Bargaining Agreement and Appendix “A” 
2022 Salary Schedule  

 
The chiefs’ contract was modeled after the recently approved firefighters’ contract. 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Coleman seconded to approve 
the 2022-2024 Local 726 Chief’s Collective Bargaining Agreement and associated 
Appendix “A” Salary Schedules for 2022. MOTION CARRIED.  
 

B. Appendix “A” 2022 Salary Schedule for Fire Chief/Deputy Chief  
 
The Fire Chief/Deputy Chief salary schedule is set as a differential from the chiefs’ 
contract. Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Stringfellow seconded to 
approve the 2022 Salary Schedules for the Fire Chief/Deputy Chiefs. MOTION 
CARRIED.  
 

C. Addendum to Appendix “A” 2022 OPEIU Salary Schedule 
 
HRD Washo reviewed the new and reclassified positions within the OPEIU bargaining 
unit. Commissioner Coleman moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve 
the addendum to the OPEIU 2022 Salary Schedule (“Appendix A”) effective April 1, 
2022. MOTION CARRIED.   
 

D. Darkhorse Analytics Contract for Services  
 
Chief Morrow explained that this service would assist in the goal of having sophisticated 
information in place to better plan for the future. Commissioner Mitchell moved and 
Commissioner Coleman seconded to authorize the Fire Chief to execute the Darkhorse 
Contract in an amount not to exceed $159,500 for the first year of services and 
appropriate funds from the General Fund to Division 200. MOTION CARRIED.  
 

E. For Committee and Against Committee Selection  
 
Pierce County dictates that the district attempt to fill For and Against Committee 
vacancies for each of the two measures for the August ballot. Requests for volunteers 
were advertised through several mediums. Chief Morrow reported that four individuals 
submitted for the two For committees. Zero individuals submitted for the Against 
committees. With up to six spots available between the two Yes Committees, the Board 
discussed and agreed to accept two individuals for each committee. Chair Holm moved 
and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to appoint Mike Roley and Marysusan Iotte to the 
Proposition 1 – EMS Yes Committee, and Brian Kingery and Heather Shadko to the 
Proposition 2 – Fire Benefit Charge Yes Committee. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
 
 
 

4



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 3 of 4                                                                                                  May 9, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

 
STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTERS’ ASSOCIATION AND FIRE CHIEF REPORTS (For 
Information Only) 
The following divisions provided a written report in the packet: 

A. Human Resources – HRD Washo shared that employers are struggling with 
staffing issues.  
 

B. Training – AC Juarez. 
 

C. Field Operations – AC Kent.  
 

D. EMS – AC Bouchard recognized Central Stores Manager Pat Merriman for his 
work in tracking down medications and his cost saving efforts during this 
nationwide shortage.  

 
E. DC Operations – DC Stueve noted that the Pierce County Sheriff’s Office is 

having employment issues, also. We need to plan for the challenge of getting the 
best candidates.  
 

F. Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Morrow highlighted topics in his report.  
 

DC Karns updated the Board on the Station 72 dirt issue and administration’s move to a 
new location. He is proud of work that has been done with community involvement.  
 
L726 P/James thanked the Board for the contract approval and their continued support. 
Local 726 is working on their annual banquet, ballot measures and MDA support.  
 
CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Employee Recognition - Chair Holm expressed his appreciation to AC Bouchard 
and Lt. Howell. Our people need to be recognized for their good work.   

 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
Ex-Officio Door - Updated the Board on City Council and SS911 activities. Invited Board 
members to the SS911 Founders Day event on June 13th. Thanked the Board for their 
time for the presentation.  
 
Commissioner Stringfellow - Glad to see that we are able to have an open house and 
dedication for Station 72.   
 
Commissioner Mitchell – Requested an agenda item for next meeting to discuss 
payment for Board member packet review. Attorney Joe Quinn had approved this 
expense, and he would like to see a modification to the SOG. Chair Holm asked that the 
legality be confirmed and research done on what departments are doing. Chief Morrow 
will follow up.  
 
 
 

5



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 4 of 4                                                                                                  May 9, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

 
Commissioner Holm – Appreciates Ex-Officio Door representing CPFR and going above 
and beyond on other local Boards, also. Information shared on South Sound 911 was 
enlightening. Appreciates Chief Morrow and staff for getting the organization moving 
forward in a positive direction. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner 
Mitchell seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:34 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
            
MATTHEW HOLM    TANYA ROBACKER 
CHAIR OF THE BOARD   DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
 
      
DIANNE PORTER 
RECORDER  

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:  May 23, 2022 

Item Title:   Commissioner Pay for Board Packet Review 

Attachments:    

Submitted by:  Commissioner Mitchell/Chief Morrow 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
Commissioner Mitchell requested the Board discuss at its May 23rd meeting that Board 
members receive the daily per diem for Board packet review prior to each Board 
meeting.  He noted that other districts make this allowance, which legal counsel has 
approved. 
 
Chair Holm asked for research before the discussion. Chief Morrow assigned staff to 
research with the following outcome: 
 
Stipend for BOC Packet Review: 
No – CPFR 
No – Graham Fire & Rescue 
No – West Pierce Fire & Rescue 
No – Orting Valley Fire & Rescue 
Yes– East Pierce Fire & Rescue 
 
Attorney Eric Quinn confirmed that the packet review would be per diem chargeable. If 
approved, Policy 303 and the Board of Fire Commissioners Policy Manual would need 
to be updated to add packet review as “official district business”. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
Unbudgeted. 
$10,240 - approx. June through December (incl. additional budget meetings in October) 

31



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:   May 23, 2022 

Item Title:    Creation of Facilities Lead Pay Range 

Attachments:    Addendum to 2021 726 Non-Uniformed Appendix A 

Submitted by:   Suzi Washo 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
Motion: To approve the addendum to the 726 Non-Uniformed 2021 Salary Schedule 

(“Appendix A”) effective April 14, 2022. 
 
 
Chief Morrow and myself have been working with each internal division to ensure that the 
number of positions and types of positions are in line with the business needs of the District. 
 
One area that has been addressed is in our Facilities Maintenance division (within Logistics).  
One of the changes in that area was to create a Facilities Lead position that will be the lead to 
the two Facility Maintenance Technicians.   
 
Human Resources conducted a market survey and negotiated a pay range to reflect the results 
of that market survey.  The District and the Local have executed a Memorandum of 
Understanding on the creation of this position and the attached pay range. 
 
Attached you will find an addendum to the 2021 salary schedule that was previously approved, 
capturing the negotiated/agreed upon pay ranges for these changes.   
 
Myself and Chief Morrow will be available at the meeting in case you should have any 
questions. 
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
A budget amendment will be created for all non-budgeted items after Board approval. 
 

32



Central Pierce Fire & Rescue

Local 726 Non‐Uniformed Bargaining Unit

Appendix A ‐ 2021 Salary Schedule

January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

Monthly Annual 40 Hr/Wk
Position Salary Salary Hourly

Facilities Lead Step A 6,850$            82,200$      39.52$      
New position effective 4.14.2022 Step B 7,056$            84,672$      40.71$      

Step C 7,268$            87,216$      41.93$      
Step D 7,487$            89,844$      43.19$      
Step E 7,712$            92,544$      44.49$      

Initials Reviewed By Date

___________ Fire Chief ___________

___________ Union Pres ___________

___________ HR Director ___________

___________ Chairman/Board ___________

Addendum - 5.10.2022

33



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Date: May 23, 2022  

Item Title: Finance Staff Report 

Attachments:  

Submitted by: Tanya Robacker 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:   

 

 

 

 

   

SUMMARY:     
 

1. April Checkbook: 
a. Revenues & Expenditures tracking with budget for this time of year 

 
 

 

34



Central	Pierce	Fire	&	Rescue
Operating	Funds	Summary	of	Revenue	&	Expenditures
General	Fund	001	&	EMS	101	as	of	 4/30/22 4																							
Percent	Budget	Complete	as	of	report	date: 33.3%

2022	REVENUE	&	EXPENDITURES	SUMMARY	(Operating	Funds)

A.	BEGINNING	BALANCE 2022 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Year‐To‐Date	
TOTALs A

Operating	Reserve	‐	August	Approval	to	
Appropriate ‐$																									 ‐$																						 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																						 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 $0
Carryforward	from	Prior	Month
(Jan	is	Min	Cash	Flow	Reserve) 11,800,000$				 11,800,000$	 9,359,890$	 5,202,656$	 4,402,768$				 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 $11,800,000 A
Total	 11,800,000				 11,800,000	 9,359,890	 5,202,656	 4,402,768				 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 11,800,000		 A

2022	Current
Year‐To‐Date	
ACTUALS	as	of

	%	
Budget	

B.	REVENUE	(+) BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 4/30/22 Received B
Reg	Levy 28,834,619						 56,188												 439,858							 1,343,148			 11,571,091				 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 13,410,285		 46.5% B
EMS	Levy 11,370,415						 22,488												 173,774							 530,128							 4,564,051						 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 5,290,441					 46.5% B
EMS	Levy	Write	Offs (1,300,000)							 (143,026)								 (85,344)								 (143,545)					 (81,566)										 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 (453,481)							 34.9% B
FBC 25,640,806						 60,911												 460,445							 1,403,600			 11,232,666				 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 13,157,622		 51.3% B
Transports 4,200,000									 373,732									 361,235							 419,914							 309,003										 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 1,463,884					 34.9% B
Transports	Paid	by	Levy 1,300,000									 143,026									 85,344										 143,545							 81,566												 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 453,481									 34.9% B
Licenses	&	Permits 25,500															 1,100															 13,730										 6,170												 2,075															 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 23,075											 90.5% B
Other	Charges	for	Goods	&	Svcs 1,820,060									 160,396									 102,928							 161,601							 61,761												 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 486,686									 26.7% B
Grants	(Intergovernmental) ‐																						 529																		 4,381												 2,628												 738,055										 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 745,592									 100.0% B
Investment	Interest 36,000															 2,246															 2,012												 3,845												 5,240															 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 13,343											 37.1% B
Miscellaneous	&	Other	Tax	Revenue 16,100															 1,469															 1,969												 4,469												 705																		 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 8,611														 53.5% B
Other	Sources ‐																						 ‐																			 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																			 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																			 0.0% B

B
Total	Revenues 71,943,500				 679,058								 1,560,331	 3,875,503	 28,484,647	 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 34,599,539		 48.1% B

2022	Current
Year‐To‐Date	
ACTUALS	as	of

	%	
Budget	

C.	EXPENDITURES	(‐) BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 4/30/22 Spent C
Commissioners 57,086															 10,614												 3,316												 3,204												 3,391															 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 20,525											 36.0% C
Commissioners'	Contingency 175,000												 ‐																			 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																			 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																			 30.0% C
Admin	&	Internal	Services 10,119,196						 675,195									 807,769							 608,252							 817,677										 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 2,908,893					 28.7% C
Operations	(Suppression,	EMS) 51,019,510						 4,960,759						 4,269,023			 3,450,438			 4,548,411						 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 17,228,631		 33.8% C
Overtime	‐	ALL	DIVISIONS 5,680,230									 662,344									 392,128							 336,754							 507,169										 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 1,898,395					 33.4% C
Prevention	&	Education 1,429,879									 141,618									 116,082							 94,865										 125,921										 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 478,486									 33.5% C
Fleet	Maintenance 1,912,724									 187,845									 129,247							 181,878							 170,482										 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 669,452									 35.0% C
Transfers	to	ERF	&	Facilities	&	ENC 5,069,082									 ‐																			 ‐																	 ‐																	 1,805,540						 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 1,805,540					 35.6% C
Other	Uses ‐																						 ‐																			 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																			 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																			 0.0% C

C
Total	Expenditures 75,462,707				 6,638,375				 5,717,565	 4,675,391	 7,978,591				 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 25,009,922		 33.1% C

D.	TOTAL	CHANGE	BY	MONTH
[Revenue	(‐)		Expenditure]
Increase	/	(Decrease) (3,519,207)							 (5,959,317)				 (4,157,234)		 (799,888)						 20,506,057				 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 9,589,617							 D

E.	Ending	Balance	(A	+	D)
as	of	4/30/22 8,280,793$							 5,840,683$				 5,202,656$	 4,402,768$	 24,908,824$	 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 21,389,617				 E

F.	Planned	Use	of	Savings 3,519,207									 3,519,207						 3,519,207							 F

G.	Carryforward	(E	+	F) 11,800,000						 9,359,890						 5,202,656				 4,402,768				 24,908,824				 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 24,908,824				 G

Created by: Tanya Robacker 35



FUND 301 CAPITAL PROJECTS
LIFE TO DATE SPENDING
updated thru 4/30/22

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand Total

36



2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand Total

37



2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand Total

38



2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand Total

39



2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand Total

40



2022 Board Discretionary Fund Activity

Beginning Balance: 250,000.00      

Request for Funds: Approved: Amount: Rejected
Interra Advanced Analytic software for Field Operations 2/14/2022 75,000.00      
GEMT Consulting - Moss Adams Professional Services 4/25/2022 8,500.00        

Total Requests to date: (83,500.00)     

Remaining Funds Available as of: 4/30/2022 166,500.00    

04-2022 Financial Status Report

41



MONTH COLLECTIONS
OUTSTANDING

 
 

REG LEVY FBC EMS LEVY EXCESS LEVY TOTAL-MONTH
Total Collected 

YTD
*TAXES LEVIED / 
OUTSTANDING

68,281,003.00         2022 Budget
January $56,188.08 $60,911.21 $22,488.01 $5,142.84 $144,730.14 $144,730.14 $68,136,272.86
February $439,857.74 $460,444.77 $173,773.88 $36,480.46 $1,110,556.85 $1,255,286.99 $67,025,716.01
March $1,343,148.39 $1,403,600.12 $530,128.41 $112,457.46 $3,389,334.38 $4,644,621.37 $63,636,381.63
April $11,571,090.59 $11,232,666.11 $4,564,050.77 $976,886.81 $28,344,694.28 $32,989,315.65 $35,291,687.35 Amount to collect
May
June
July
August
September
October
November 
December

Total Taxes YTD $13,410,284.80 $13,157,622.21 $5,290,441.07 $1,130,967.57 $32,989,315.65

*includes $0.83 (Regular), $0.33 (EMS) and Benefit Assessment

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
TAX & FBC COLLECTIONS MONTHLY

04-2022 Financial Status Report

42



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE  TRANSPORT COLLECTIONS

MONTH
TRANSPORT 

COLLECTIONS
GEMT 

COLLECTIONS
TOTAL
MONTH

TOTAL 
COLLECTED YTD

TRANSPORT 
COLLECTIONS 

REMAINING

4,200,000.00         2022 Budget
January $373,731.81 $704,497.42 $1,078,229.23 $1,078,229.23 $3,826,268.19
February $361,235.33 $564,918.91 $926,154.24 $2,004,383.47 $3,465,032.86
March $419,913.56 $530,604.94 $950,518.50 $2,954,901.97 $3,045,119.30
April $309,003.37 ($216,788.60) $92,214.77 $3,047,116.74 $2,736,115.93 Amount to collect
May
June
July
August  
September  
October
November 
December

Total YTD $1,463,884.07 $1,583,232.67 $3,047,116.74

04-2022 Financial Status Report

43



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: May 23rd, 2022 

Item Title:  Information Technology Division Report 

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by: I.T. Director Scott-Ralston 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 

1. IT Key Performance Indicators 
 

a. 340 Resolved Consortium-Wide Trouble Tickets and Requests 
b. 207 Resolved Consortium-Wide Helpdesk Calls 
c. 36 On-Station Support Visits 
d. Tier 1 Application Availability: 100.00% 
e. Network Availability: 100.00% 
f. 908 Active User Accounts  

 
 

2. Projects Completed 
 

a. Support Specialist Onboarding 
b. Technical Support Specialist Onboarding 
c. UCaaS Mitel phone system successfully deployed at Central Pierce Fire & 

Rescue 
 

3. Major Projects Underway 
 

a. Continued UcaaS implementation (Mitel Phones) 
b. Planning for the Consortium-wide O365 - Exchange Upgrade 
c. Redundant Data Center  
d. Redundant Network Circuits 
e. Intterra/South Sound 911 Data Connections 
f. Archived EF Recovery Data Migration  

 
 

44



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: May 23rd, 2022    

Item Title:  Logistics Update 

Attachments:      

Submitted by: AC Stueve 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

  

 Apparatus – L61 placed in service the week of May 16th. L72 will be placed in 
service shortly.    

 Facilities – Station 65 Roof permit pulled; Reasonably expect the roof renovation 
to begin in June.   

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
 

45



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Date: May 23rd, 2022 

Item Title: Prevention and Education 

Attachments: None 

Submitted by: Guy Overby 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:   

 

 

 

 

   

 
SUMMARY:    
 

  
1-10 year yearbooks arrived and were mailed out earlier this week.  
 
2-Deputy Fire Marshal Peter Wohrle attended the ICC training last week and achieved his Certified Fire 
Marshal certification. Peter becomes the first member of Central Pierce to get this coveted certification. 
I am not sure of the numbers today but a few years ago there was less than 5 people who had this 
certification in the entire state of Washington. DFM Wohrle also attained his IFSAC Fire Investigator 
certification.  
 
3-DFM Hansel passed annual recertification training in South Dakota earlier this month.   
 
4-Chief Berdan will be reporting for the Prevention and Education division in the future. I take a great 
deal of comfort knowing the division will be under his watch going forward and that I will never have to 
miss another Monday Night Football game.  

46



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:   05/23/22 

Item Title:   Health & Safety Div. Report 

Attachments:    Click here to enter text. 

Submitted by:   AC McKenzie 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:    
1. Working on 3rd QTR FIIRE Program Objective  
 
3. OSHA injury to report 1 needle stick 
 

OSHA RECORDABLE INCIDENTS 
04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022     
      
Date of 
Incident Location 

Days 
Away 

Days with Job 
Restrictions Description OSHA Classification 

4/24/2022 
Station 
71 0 0 

After administration to 
patient, poked left ring 
finger with 
contaminated needle 
when attempting to 
place cap back onto 
needle.  

Injury - Exposure to 
Harmful Substance 

 
 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  N/A 

47



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: May 23, 2022 

Item Title: DC Administration Update 

Attachments:    Click here to enter text. 

Submitted by: Russ Karns, Deputy Chief 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:    
 
Station 66 property acquisition is moving forward and we are currently engaged in the Boundary 
Line Adjustment. 
  
Station 72 mediation is not concluded as of this writing and it does not appear an outcome will 
occur with this process. There has been a lot of discussion and various actions being taken and 
requested. I don’t see a resolution anytime soon and there are a lot of moving parts with more 
being added almost daily. 
 
 
   
 
 
 

48



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: May 23, 2022 

Item Title:  Fire Chief’s Report   

Attachments:  None 

Submitted by: Chief Morrow   
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
  
District Update/Battalion Drills 
 
This past week I led our Battalion Level drills for three days. I was able to discuss with 
all personnel items associated with our culture, accountability, and where the District is 
headed in the short term. The discussions were rich, and I believe the information was 
well received. After three days, I left with several good ideas on how we can increase 
communication throughout the District and follow through on some items being 
requested from the line. 
 
Training Consortium 
 
Training Consortium meetings continue. Gig Harbor Fire has opted out of the 
discussions at this point. The group is reviewing the parameters of the ILA and 
preparing a draft budget for consideration. The next meeting of the group will be held 
during the Chief’s Conference in Wenatchee.  
 
  
 

49



Mission:  Effectively respond, continuously improve, compassionately serve 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
May 4th, 2022 
 
 
Lieutenant Josh Farris 

 
 
Dear Josh, 
 
On behalf of Central Pierce Fire and Rescue and the citizens we serve, I am grateful to 
write this letter of commendation that recognizes you for what I would consider one of 
the most empathetic examples I’ve seen while employed at CPFR. You are doing your 
part to change the culture positively, and your actions speak louder than words. You 
exemplify our values, drive our mission, and have taken it upon yourself to mentor many 
of us to do the same. 
  
On April 25th, we went to a 42-year-old female having an asthma exacerbation, and my 
initial impression was that she might need to be intubated due to her level of distress. 
We got her into the back of the medic unit, started working her up, and due to her 
severity was complicated to assess and treat. Josh put down the tablet, sat on the 
gurney with her, held her hands, and talked her through the procedures. He reduced my 
cognitive load and allowed us to treat her, likely preventing intubation. 
  
After the call, he and I talked and shared his vision for that type of behavior to be 
normalized. Balancing the dichotomy of customer service and unit reliability can be 
challenging and Josh rose to the opportunity to serve. In our current environment, 
acutely focused on provider safety, it’s refreshing and inspiring to see such empathy 
toward another human.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Stephen Hudspeth 
FF/PM 
 
cc: Personnel File 
 Board of Commissioners Packet 

 

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 940, Spanaway, WA  98387 

17520 – 22nd Ave. E., Tacoma, WA  98445 
(253) 538-6400   (253) 276-6770  Fax 

www.centralpiercefire.org 

50



Mission:  Effectively respond, continuously improve, compassionately serve 

 

 

 

 
 
 
May 3rd 2022 

 

To Whom it may concern, 

I would like to take a moment to recognize Firefighter Joe Gahms for his personal investment in 

improving the knowledge, skills and abilities of the new probationary firefighters on C Shift.  

My Crew was tasked with assisting the probationary firefighters with ventilation check offs and it was 

quickly apparent that they had no previous experience with chainsaws and they needed much more 

time with the equipment. 

Joe planned for the following week to bring a full dump trailer full of wood to the drill ground so they 

would have ample time to practice cutting wood and manipulating the saw. He was able to teach them 

how to avoid potential catastrophic injuries and troubleshooting and he did so with kindness and 

patience. 

It was very refreshing to see someone with so many years of experience invest his own time and 

resources into these new firefighters. He did so without being asked and asked for nothing in return. As 

I’ve spent more time with Joe, I have realized how much he cares about the people and our organization 

and I’m proud to learn from and serve with him. 

Sincerely, 

 

Captain Matt Santos 

Station 61 C Shift 

    
 
 

 

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 940, Spanaway, WA  98387 

17520 – 22nd Ave. E., Tacoma, WA  98445 
(253) 538-6400   (253) 276-6770 Fax 

www.centralpiercefire.org 

51



52



Mission:  Effect ively respond, cont inuously improve,  compassionately serve  

 

 

 

 
 
 
May 3rd 2022 

 

To Whom it may concern, 

I would like to take a moment to recognize Firefighter Mike Bellerive for his vision and motivation to 

relocate the Station 61 Gym so that our crews can have a safer area, away from contaminated bunker 

gear, to exercise.  

Mike’s eagerness to move forward with this significant project was a great help and a testament to his 

work ethic, follow through and dedication to health & fitness. With the assistance of Lieutenants Adam 

McCabe, Jeff Pugh and the rest of Station 61 A Shift’s muscle, they were able to get almost the entire 

project completed in a day. 

It is reassuring to know I have firefighters like Mike and his crew at our station that I can depend on to 

get difficult tasks done and an honor to serve with them. 

Sincerely, 

 

Captain Matt Santos 

Station 61 C Shift 

    

 

 

 

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 940, Spanaway, WA  98387 

17520 – 22nd Ave. E., Tacoma, WA  98445 
(253) 538-6400   (253) 276-6770 Fax 

www.centralpiercefire.org 

 

53

http://www.centralpiercefire.org/

	1 - 2022-05-23 Board Agenda DRAFT
	5B - 2022-05-09 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	5C - 2022_05_23 Warrant Approval
	8A - AIS - BOC Pay
	8B1- 5.23.2022    2022 Appendix A  reation of Facilities Lead
	8B2- Addendum  Facilities Lead
	9A1 - 2022-05-23_AIS_Finance Update
	9A2 - 2022-04 Board Investment FINAL
	2022-04_01-BvA Checkbook
	2022-04_03-Bond LTD
	2022-04_05-Board Investment
	04-2022 CONTINGENCY Financial Status Report
	04-2022 TAXES Financial Status Report
	04-2022 TRANSPORT Financial Status Report


	9B - IT Division 5-23-22 Agenda Item Summary
	9C - AIS LOGISTICS
	9D - - PE
	9E - AIS HS-05-23-22
	9F - AIS DC AdminMay 23, 2022
	9g - FC Report AIS 5.23.22
	10A - 2022-05-04 Josh Farris Commendation SAME AS OTHER
	10B - Joe Gahms commendation May 2022
	10c - Ltr 2022-04-28 Benning Commendation_Redacted
	10d - Mike Bellerive commendation May 2022



